## SUN CITY ANTHEM COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION, INC. REVERE MEN'S GOLF CLUB MINUTES OF THE DATE: Feb. 5, 2025 Club Officers Mtg. Location: Revere Golf Club

**OFFICERS and LEADERS IN ATTENDANCE** (Marked by X – if no X, officer was not present)

|   | Pres: B. Homoky     |   | <b>VP:</b> J. Williams |   | Treas: D. Weil    |
|---|---------------------|---|------------------------|---|-------------------|
| Х |                     | Х |                        |   |                   |
|   | Sec: M. Haines      |   | Tourn Officer: T.      |   | H-cap Officer: C. |
| Х |                     |   | Kuch                   | Х | Frank             |
|   | Mem/Soc Officer: M. |   |                        |   |                   |
| Х | Bailey              |   |                        |   |                   |

| Past Pres and Election      |   | Webmaster Committee Leader: |   |
|-----------------------------|---|-----------------------------|---|
| Committee Leader: M. Paveza | Х | T. Cox                      | Х |

- **<u>CONVENE MEETING</u>**: Bill convened meeting @ 1:00
  - Approval of last month's minutes- Mark Bailey moved to approve, Mike Haines seconded the motion all in attendance approved.
    - RMGC Charter has been revised and is being reviewed by the CLC and BOD. Needs Membership vote to approve changes, minor changes in title names only.
      - Action: M. Haines. When complete we'll get it posted on our website.
- Approval of Treasure's Report (Dave Weil): No Report.
  - At our current financial status Possible solutions
    - Should we consider raising our dues for next year 2026?
    - Keep 50% of our 50/50 at our monthly membership meetings.
    - Look into other golf software to replace golf genius (SNGA) save \$\$\$. There has been some information that the SNGA will raise their prices for the use Golf Genius next year.
- **Social Membership Officer** (Mark Bailey):
  - So far we have 198 members who have registered for 2025 club membership.
- **Tournament Officer** (Tony Kuch)- Chuck Frank and Tony Kuch have taken an action to work on an issue LeRoy Lalley brought to the clubs attention. More to come on this.
- **Handicap Officer** (Chuck Frank)- Chuck will follow up with Tony on the issue LeRoy Lalley brought up.

- **Election Report**: (M. Paveza)- 2025 Positions to be filled in 2025: 1) Secretary 2) Tournament Officer 3) Handicap Officer 4) Membership/Social Officer
- Webmaster Committee: (Tom Cox)- No report
- Member-Member Tournament: (Tom Cox)
  - The Member-Member Tournament Leader and committee approved playing the tournament on two consecutive Wednesday's Mar. 26 and April 2 vs two back to back days.
  - Tom has posted the Tournament format and game specifics on the website.
- Old Business:
- New Business:
  - Need to work on raising more funds to support our social activities.
  - Chuck Frank suggested a committee investigate using different Golf program vs Golf Genius. It was decided Tom Cox, Mark Bailey and Tony Kuch would head up the team to investigate an alternative to Golf Genius.

## Special Event Date:

- Member-Member 2025 Tournament-March 26; April 2.
- Home and Home at Highland Falls May 20, Revere May 27.

Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 1:45 PM.

## Regards,

Submitted by: *Michael Haines* Michael Haines, RMGC Secretary